

FAMILY STUDIES (BS)

BS- FAMILY STUDIES DEGREE PLAN (FAM)	
UNIVERSITY REQUIREMENTS	
Please see the University Requirements section of this catalog (page 36).	
MAJOR REQUIREMENTS	
BIBM 413 Seminar in Adolescent Moral/Sexual Issues	3
BIBP 486 Ethics	3
▼ FAM 251 Introduction to Family Studies	3
FAM 265 Introduction to Child Development	3
FAM 352 Adult Development and Aging	3
▼ FAM 356 Human Intimacy	3
FAM 362 Families in Society	3
▼ FAM 432 Family Finances	3
FAM 452 Parenting and Family Skills (writing-intensive)	3
FAM 453 Family Crises and Resiliency	3
FAM 470 Family Life Education Methodology	3
FAM 495 Family Studies Practicum	3
COMS 376 Family Communication	3
▼ Other courses required for major:	
▼ FAM 455 Ministry to Fathers	3
TOTAL	42
ELECTIVES	
Minimum	30
TOTAL MAJOR HOURS	72
OTHER GRADUATION REQUIREMENTS	
Minimum grade for each course in major	C
Minimum GPA in major	2.25
Minimum GPA for graduation	2.00
Minimum advanced hours	33
Minimum total hours	128
<i>Courses numbered 0** do not count in minimum hours required for degree.</i>	

Formatted Table

Deleted: Courses required for provisional CFLE certification:¶

Deleted: ¶

Deleted: ¶

Comment [MMJ1]: If passed, change in the CD's.

Deleted: (writing-intensive course) ¶

Deleted: GERO 352 Adult Development and Aging . 3¶

Deleted: SOCI 362 Families in Society . 3¶
SOCI 460 Ethics and Social Issues . 3¶

Deleted: FAM 454 Aging and the Family . 3 ¶